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To: 
CC: 
Subject: 

Troy Rendell 
'Tricia Merchant; Marshall Wdhs 
RE: Sservice Management Systems, Inc. in Brevarcl County 

Okay. We'll give it a dockel: number. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Troy Rendell 
Sent: Monday, August 05, ;!002 3:13 PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Cc: Tricia Merchant; Marshmall Willis 
Subject: RE: Sservice Management Systems, Inc. in Brevard County 

I think I'd have to say yes ... it sounds like maybe a niew class of service to me.. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Monday, August 05, 2002 3:07 PM 
To: Tricia Merchant; Troy Rendell 
Subject: Sservice Management Systems, Inc. in Brevard County 
Importance: High 

We received a letter today Irom this utility saying they would like to begin charging, within 30 days, $240 per year per fire 
hydrant, payable monthly. No tariff sheets were attached. 

Do we docket this? 
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James H. Bates, President 
Service Management Systems, Inc. 
235 Hammock Shore Drive 
Melbourne Beach, Florida 32951 

Re: Docket No. 020867 -WS 

Dear Mr. Bates: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of tariff for maintenance of 
fire hydrants in Brevard County by Service Management Systems, Inc., which was filed in 
this office on August 5, 2002, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. 
Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative 
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 
or FAX (850) 413-7180. 
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